




 
4 Davis Road West, Suite 5 – Old Lyme, CT 06371 

 

 

 

Ms. Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

CT Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

Re: Notice of Exempt Modification Application extension request 

Polly Lane, Bozrah, CT 06334 

 

July 20, 2018 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

 

I am submitting this extension request for the tower location to the CT Siting Council and received a notice that 

the Structural Analysis does not accurately incorporate the modified mounting apparatus.  I would like to 

request an extension for resubmittal of the revised structural analysis incorporating the mounting apparatus 

modifications, as I do not expect to have the revised document back before the deadline of July 25.  I am 

therefore requesting an additional 30 day extension of time for the filing for the revised structural analysis.  

Please advise if you can approve that extension.  Thank you. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Thank you, 

 

By:   Paul F. Sagristano 

 

 

Paul F. Sagristano 

Cherundolo Consulting 

917.841.0247 

psagristano@lrivassoc.com 
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